

STAFF RESUME: EN049

Career Summary

Experienced in the management of environmental investigations, site contractor management, OH&S policy and procedures, project and policy development, and working within government policy and regulatory frameworks. The preparation and review of high-quality reports, and clear and concise briefings to line managers / Ministers.

Key to many of the projects I worked on with the Victorian Government was engagement with a variety of stakeholders including the Minister's office, consultants, water authorities, local councils, and the Commonwealth. Key to each of them was clear and prompt communication, mutual respect, and understanding of people's capabilities and needs.

Key Areas of Expertise

- Project Management
- Phase I and II environmental site assessments
- Hazardous site supervision and management, subcontractor management
- Creation and implementation of OH&S plans including onsite risk management
- Groundwater and soil vapour well installation
- Reporting
- GIS mapping and database management

Professional History

Out-Task Environmental (March 2019 – to date)

Senior Environmental Scientist

- Office based environmental site assessment (ESA) reporting support for environmental consultancies, Melbourne

Department of Environment Land Water and Planning (July 2015 – March 2018)

Project Officer, Rural Water Programs

- Assisted in the delivery of the \$2 billion Connections and the \$100 million On Farm Priority Projects delivering water savings for the Victorian Government for the Murray Darling Basin Plan
- Project Manager *Social and Economic impacts of Basin Plan in Northern Victoria*
- Development of policy and strategies for water savings for agriculture and the environment
- Engagement of irrigators, government bodies and authorities, and inter department groups to deliver informed investigations, state-wide infrastructure projects and inform state government policies
- Navigation of regulatory and policy requirements for high value / high risk procurement of consultants and other staff in a highly scrutinised environment

Department of Environment Land Water and Planning (November 2013 – July 2015)

Project Officer, Planning and Projects

- Project manager *Land Capability and Market Viability of Land Irrigated with Recycled Water in Melbourne's West*
- Contract Management of core projects of the IWM Plan for Melbourne's West
- Engagement of water authorities, councils and community groups to inform policies towards water management investment and policies in Melbourne's western suburbs

URS Australia (now AECOM) (August 2010 – November 2012)

Environmental Consultant, Land Contamination Assessment

- Field: Site supervision; site management; subcontractor management; implementation of OH&S plans including onsite risk management; drilling; groundwater well installation; sample QAQC
- Office: Reporting; project planning; preparation of OH&S plans; liaison with senior and field staff to acquire data for technical reports; groundwater contouring; preparation of figures using ArcGIS; preparation of figures for CAD team

Golder Associates (December 2008 – March 2009)

Student Environmental Consultant, Land Contamination Assessment

Education

BEng (Hons) Environmental Engineering 2009, Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology, Melbourne, Australia

Training

- 24-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) Occupational Health & Safety and 8-hour refresher courses
- Level 2 Workplace First Aid Certificate
- Worksafe and Foundations for Safety approved Occupational Health and Safety Industry Induction (Red Card)
- Shell Online Induction Part A & B
- Fire Extinguisher training
- 4WD Use and Recovery